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—---Original Message--—

From: "Yousef Al Otaiba" <otaiba7 @ hotmail.coms
To:

Sent: 2/4/08 12:22 PM

Subject: RE: Chicago Trib on dubal abu dhabi

I mean... why were you looking for me on a subject like that dog......

Its big but not blatant... meaning they're not on the street comers.. its under cover in homes or apts... not in your face type stuff. Dubai is definitely
more visible than abu dhabi.

Fram:
Date: Mon, 4 Feb 2008 14:13:07 -0600
Subject: RE: Chicago Trib on dubal abu dhabi

| was looking for you on 60 Minutes last night. How big is the prostitution probem?
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otaiba7@hotmail.com
Fw: Vegas Baby!

o I

Reply-To:

Sent via BlackBerry.

--—--0Original Message—--

From: "Byron Fogan”

Date: Mon, 29 Jan 2007 15:56:31
Subject: RE: Vegas Baby!

..As long as we get consent, | don think legal trouble will face
us...

| am going 10 make up some business cards for the youngsters 10 sign.
Here is the language of the portable contract

"I, (Insert name of dumb girl), agree 10 let (insert name of one of us
filthbags) hit it. 1, (insert dumb broad's name again--if her drunk ass
can remember it), am at least 18 years old. Signed, (litie chicks
signature).”

Everythng is nice and legal.... 3)

Byron K. Fogan
2L-Albany Law School

"Out beyond right and wrong, there is a field---Let us meet there!™

-Rumi

| | | "Yousef Al Otaiba" <ptaiba7@hotmail.com> 01/29/07 3:45 PM >>>
Is my diplomatic immunity valid in vegas??
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otaiba7 @hotmail.com: <mailto:otaiba7 @ hotmail.com> : <mailto:otaiba7 @hotmail.com: <mailto:otaiba7 @ hotmail.com> > > 02/04/07 6:12 PM

Esteemed members of team 'Alpha’, | hereby confirm that operation
dumbo

drop

which will take place in vegas over all star weekend has officially
been

given the go ahead signal and shall begin deployment as scheduled

| expect no less than 100% effort through (uI he the ENTIRE operation,
anyone caugh l5|-af‘|-\lr1L vill be dishonorably discharged and blac R\ ted
from

any future operations in that particular theater

GO GO GO GO GO GO GO
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otaiba7@hotmail.com

Fw: Montgomery County Sentinel; Local Writer Offers Perspective on UAE Deal - by
To: L

Reply-To:

This is all that came out.

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "Byron Fogan"

Date: Thu, 28 May 2009 16:28:27 -0400

To: Yousef Otaiba<otaiba@hotmail.com>

Subject: FW: Montgomery County Sentinel: Local Writer Offers Perspective on UAE Deal

This is what the reporter came up with based on his conversations with Roman. Like we thought, he must not have found the information Roman was providing as credible. But, it seems, he has attempted to make Roman a
de-facto expert on the UAE. Very strange piece that won’t get a lot of traction...and that will ultimately, down the road, corrode any chance of Roman asserting something seditious later. Sounds like Roman just waived a
white flag, or got hosed by a reporter. Either way...not bad for us so far. We should, however, remain vigilant.

Byron K. Fogan
The Harbour Group

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 4:16 PM

To: Richard Mintz; I Byron Fogan

Subject: Montgomery County Sentinel: Local Writer Offers Perspective on UAE Deal

Local writer offers perspective on UAE deal

Top of Form

Published on: Thursday, May 28, 2009

From staff reports

They have oil. They want nuclear energy.

The United Arab Emirates, one of the country’s closest allies in the Middle East is also willing to bargain for it — pushing for closer ties to Washi
seeking nuclear technology.

and greater ion on a variety of issues while

And one local free-lance writer agrees with President Barack Obama’s recent decision that such a move would promote security in the region.
At least two senators have written Secretary of State Hillary Rodham Clinton pushing for an agreement with the UAE to provide that country with the necessary technology.

“The UAE is a critical ally in the Persian Gulf, hosting U.S. military personnel, deploying forces in Afghanistan, and providing support to U.S. Air Force and Naval operations,” said a letter signed by U.S.
Senators Mary L. Landricu (D-LA) and George Voinovich (D-OH) and dated April 3, 2009.
Behind the drive for the nuclear plant is Ambassador Yousef bin Mani Saced al-Otaiba.

In a letter drafted in November, 2008, Ambassador Otaiba outlined his country’s need for nuclear energy.

“The national annual peak demand for electricity is calculated to rise to more than 40,000 megawatts by 2020. Current, committed capacity can meet only half of this Nuclear power generation would be best
able to meet this need,” Otaiba said.

But not everyone in the U.S. government is agreeable to supplying the UAE with nuclear technology.

Senator John Kyl (R-AZ) has questioned the UAE’s involvement with Iran, and the ability of the UAE to enforce export controls.
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otaiba7@hotmail.com
Fw
To:

Sent via BlackBerry.

-----0Original Message-----

From: "Byron Fogan"

Date: Wed, 07 Mar 2007 16:16:25
To:<otaiba7 @hotmail.com>
Subject: Re:

| FUCK WHORES!!!! Tell Roman to get ready for a DANA trip!!!!

Byron K. Fogan

2L-AIbanI Law School

"Out beyond right and wrong, there is a field---Let us meet there!"

-Rumi

| | | "Yousef Al Otaiba" <ptaiba7 @hotmail.com> 03/07/07 4:09 PM >>>
Pretty tony pimpin...........

Right back at ya slut!
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Yousef Al Otaiba ] Sent - Yousef Al Otaiba December 28, 2013 at 10:13 AM >
Re: Oasis

To: Hamiltor eb

Just need a rough estimate on the number if possible. Perhaps you can check with BF himself.

Payment for lawyer will happen soon, we're a little slow due to holidays. Omar is the right address on the
payment.

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----Original Message-----

From: Losb Hamiton NN
Date: Sat, 28 Dec 2013 18:11:11

To: <otaiba7 @ hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Oasis

No info yet. Update:

* BF new lawyer has met with line prosecutors. They are still not committing either way on what they will do
next re charging him.

* we have asked prosecutors on behalf of embassy for access to the records and the IRS agent so we can
assemble the facts on the Oasis accounts. Again no comeback so far.

* we have not received payment from embassy on the invoice containing the retainer for the new BF lawyer.
| plan to check with on that on Monday. (Or is JJllthe one to check with?). | keep telling the new
lawyer it's coming.

* my understanding from BF was that Oasis received ~$7m. The BF misuse items were $1.9m, according to
govt. | don't know what was paid out on non-BF legit expense items. So something below $5m should still
be in the account.

* 1 will call lead prosecutor this week to tell him we want to get Oasis wound up and the money moved to a
new fund. Will report back on what | hear.

-----Original Message-----

From: Yousef Al Otaiba [otaiba7 @hotmail.com <mailto:otaiba7 @hotmail.com> ]
Sent: Saturday, December 28, 2013 12:22 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Loeb, Hamilton

Subject: Oasis

Do we have a better sense of how much funds will be recovered from oasis foundation?
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